

On May 3, 2017, at 5:15 PM, Blitz, James <James.Blitz@siriusxm.com> wrote:

Louis – our engineers have reviewed Broad Comm’s application and we believe the operations on bands directly overlapping with SDARS would cause outages for our satellite radio customers in the area of these transmissions.

We can only consent to this application if Broad Comm agrees to notch the 2325 MHz and 2345 MHz channels from this application.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Jim Blitz, V.P., Regulatory Counsel
1500 Eckington Place, NE
Washington, DC 20002
202-380-1383

<image003.jpg>

This communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the intended recipients, and may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately, do not print or read the contents of the enclosed communication, and destroy all electronic or other copies of this communication. Thank you.

From: Louis Libin [<mailto:louislibin@broad-comm.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Blitz, James <James.Blitz@siriusxm.com>

Cc: Bill Meintel <william.meintel@mswdtv.com>

Subject: Special Event use of certain channels

Hello James-

Please see the following communications from the FCC, requesting your consent to use these certain channels at the “Tour of California” Bike Race.

The details of the filing can be found using the File Number.

Many Thanks for your help, as usual-

Louis Libin
Broad Comm
516 374-6700

To: Louis Libin
E-Mail: louislibin@broad-comm.com From: Leann Nguyen
Date: May 03, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0502-EX-ST-2017 -----
----- Message:

Please submit the written consent from Sirius XM for the following center frequencies 2305 MHz, 2325 MHz, 2345 MHz and 2365 MHz.

To request this consent, please contact: James S. Blitz
Sirius XM Radio james.blitz@siriusxm.com 1-202-380-1383

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 03, 2017 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 36807